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MEMORANDUM 
 
August 31, 2022 

 
 

To:    Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
        Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
        Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
        Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
        Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E. 
        County Engineer  
 

Re:    Request to Modify the Subdivision Regulations for Madison County   
  

The Engineering Department is requesting to modify Section 203: Exceptions to Filing Plats of the 
Subdivision Regulations of Madison County to exempt major facilities associated with public and privately-
owned utilities from having to file a plat.  This would become section 203.04 and would read as follows: 
 

203.04  Major facilities associated with public and privately-owned utilities (electrical, natural gas, 
telephone, water) including but not limited to electrical substations, telephone communication centers, 
microwave towers, cellular telephone towers, natural gas pumping facilities, water wells and similar 
significant uses. 

 
 


